
 

 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, September 18, 2018 
Northcentral Technical College 

1000 W. Campus Drive 
Wausau, WI  54401 

Timberwolf Conference Center 
1:00 p.m. 

 
12:15 p.m. Lunch 
 
1:00 p.m. Call to order, compliance with Open Meetings Law (Wis. Stat. 19.81-19.88) 
   

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 
 

II. PUBLIC INPUT 
A. Public Comments 

 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Approval of minutes from August 7, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting  

Motion:  That the Northcentral Technical College Board approve the meeting minutes from the August 
7, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting.   
 
Voice vote required to approve. 

 

IV. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Propose Draft 2018-2019 Board Dashboard  – Vicki Jeppesen/Angie Servi 

Motion:  That the Northcentral Technical College District Board approves the Draft 2018-2019 Board 
Dashboard. 
 

Voice vote required to approve.  

 
B. Approval of 2018-2019 CEO Goals  

Motion:  That the Northcentral Technical College District Board approves the 2018-2019 CEO Goals. 
 

Voice vote required to approve.  

 

V. CONSENT VOTING AGENDA 

A. Approval of consent Voting Agenda 

 Receipts & Expenditures 

 Personnel Changes 

Motion:  That the Board approves the Consent Voting Agenda including: 
 
Receipts & Expenditures 
Personnel Changes 
 
Roll call vote required to approve.  

1/37



VI. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

A. President’s Report

1. Health Insurance Update – Roxanne Lutgen
2. Status of Enrollment/New Initiatives – Jeannie Worden/Katie Felch
3. Student Engagement 2018 – Jeannie Worden/Shawn Sullivan
4. Legislative Updates
5. Comments from Informational Update

B. Chairperson’s Report

1. WTC DBA Annual Planning Meeting Update – August 24-25, 2018 – Paul Proulx
2. WTC DBA Fall Meeting – October 11-13, 2018 (Appleton, WI)
3. 2018 ACCT Leadership Congress – October 24-27, 2018 (New York, NY)

C. Information

1. Upcoming Meetings/Events
2. Good News

VII. CLOSED SESSION
A. Adjourn Board into Closed Session pursuant to Section 19.85 (1) (g) for the purpose 

of:
1. Approval of the August 7, 2018 Closed Session Minutes
2. Update on pending litigation 

Motion:  To Adjourn Board into Closed Session Pursuant to Section 19.85 (1) (g) for the Purpose of: 
1. Approval of the August 7, 2018 Closed Session Minutes
2. Update on pending litigation.

Roll Call Vote Required 

VIII. OPEN SESSION
A. Adjourn into Open Session to take any action deemed necessary as a result of the closed

session.

Motion:  to Adjourn Board into Open Session to take any action deemed necessary as a result of the 
Closed Session. 

Roll Call Vote Required 

IX. MEETING ADJOURN

Note:   Meetings of the Northcentral Technical College District Board are held in compliance with 
Wisconsin's "Open Meetings Law".     

Mission:  Northcentral Technical College provides high-quality, learner and employer focused, 
educational pathways committed to enriching lives and strengthening the economy. 

2/37



 

 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, August 7, 2018 
Northcentral Technical College 

1000 W. Campus Drive 
Wausau, WI  54401 

Timberwolf Conference Center D100 
 

The Northcentral Technical College District Board of Trustees met on August 7, 2018 at the Wausau 
Campus.  Chairperson Tom Felch called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m. 
 

Roll Call: 

Douglas Faragher (Joined via video 

conference and adjourned by 2:36pm) 
X 

Ruth Risley-Gray X 
Tom Felch X Dale Smith X 
Kristine Gilmore   X Maria Volpe    X 
Lee Lo                        X Paul Proulx       X 
Charlie Paulson                      E   

 

Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
PaHnia Thao reported the meeting was being held in compliance with Open Meetings Law 19.81-19.88 of 
the Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

A. Recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

A. There were no public comments. 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   
A. It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by Dale Smith that the NTC Board of Trustees meeting 

minutes from July 9, 2018 be approved.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

IV. REGULAR VOTING AGENDAS 

A. Approve Draft 3-Year Facility Plan – Robert Elliott 
It was moved by Kristine Gilmore and seconded by Dale Smith that the NTC District Board 
approves Northcentral Technical College’s Draft Three-Year Facilities Plan 2019-2021. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
B. Additions: Antigo – Merrill Candidate Physical Ability Test (CPAT) Addition – Robert Elliott 

It was moved by Lee Lo and seconded by Maria Volpe that the NTC District Board approves the 
Antigo – Merrill Candidate Physical Ability Testing addition at a cost not to exceed $525,000 and 
requests the WTCS State Board to do the same.  Motion carried unanimously. 

3/37



V. CONSENT VOTING AGENDA 

A. It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by Kristine Gilmore that the NTC District Board 
approves the consent Voting Agenda: 

 Receipts & Expenditures 

 Personnel Changes 
 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Roll Call Vote Ayes:  Faragher, Felch, Gilmore, Lo, Risley-Gray, Proulx, Smith, Volpe  

 

VI. BOARD DEVELOPMENT 

A. Next Steps to IT Infrastructure Improvement Plan – Chet Strebe/Robert Elliott 

Lori Weyers thanked Chet Strebe and Jeannie Worden for their leadership during the recent Cyber 
Security Incident.  Preliminary findings from 3 independent organizations, National Guard, Crypsis, 
and FBI reported that private information was not breached during the Cyber Security Incident.  
We want to have an additional ransomware tool.  We want to expand the services at the Antigo 
Campus by reconstructing the current auto body shop to be an IT recovery room to store data.  
We want more copies of our data such as having an offline copy and another back up copy 
possibly through the Amazon Cloud.  The College can generate revenue by offering secure data 
storage services to the public and businesses.  The Antigo Campus auto body shop will need to 
have multiple air conditioning units installed for IT data storage.  The cost for this project will be 
$1.1 million.  The College does not need additional funds for this project.  Projects will be 
reprioritized to address the data storage.  Culinary farm-to-table will be postponed, and the 
Timber Dome will be permanently on hold.  Thank you to Rob Elliott and Chet for researching and 
exploring this option.  NTC is very lucky to have Chet.  At this time NTC will not be going out to 
discuss or present about the Cyber Security Incident.  NTC may have conversations directly with IT 
departments if requested.  Thank you to Kristine Gilmore who sent her IT team to come help us. 

 

VII. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

A. President’s Report 

 Board Dashboard Executive Summary and Year-End Report 2017-2018 – Handout – Vicki 
Jeppesen/Angie Servi 
All of the metrics with available WTCS benchmarks exceeded the WTCS average.  NTC was 
ranked #1 of all 16 technical colleges in number of Professional Development Credits earned.  
High School graduate direct transition is steady at 23%.  Business & Industry served over 900 
businesses last year and 362 new business.  Credit for Prior Learning credits is a newer 
outcomes based measure. We increased 25% from last year.  Completion in Virtual College is 
excellent.  We have to look at measuring part-time students.  
The Board would like to know for associate degree 3 year program: 

 What is the graduation rate? 

 How are full-time students doing? 

 Have some metrics around part-time students because 70% of students are part-time.   

 Look at part-timers at their 4th year.  How can we can speed up the process? 

 The younger generation do not take classes in the summer due to work and time off. 

 Measures of success needs to shift along with our generation shift. 

4/37



 Apprenticeship is a model that’s going to grow. We will look at apprenticeship 
opportunities in Mortuary Science and Gas Utility areas. 

 Keep CPL on the dashboard, and add part-time student measure. 
 

 Business & Industry Annual Report – Darren Ackley/Brad Gast/Robert Elliott 
o Delivered $1.6 million in customized training 

o Ranked #5 in the WTCS in contract training (NTC is 8th in size) 

o Secured $581,329 in WAT grants for 2017–2018 

o Applied for and awarded an NTC record $730,735 in WAT grants for 2018–2019 

o Generated $184,930 in state aid from divisional FTE 

o Hosted 65 major conferences and events 

o Ranked #1 in the WTCS in Professional Development credits 

o Ranked #5 in the WTCS in outcomes based funding Category 7 – Workforce Training 

(7th last year) 

o Achieved the net cost neutral goal, completely covering all costs and expenses.  

o Thank you to Brad Gast, Jared Eggebrecht, Brenda Zimmerman-Thorpe, Amanda 
Brzezinski and Rachel Alwin for your leadership.  Thank you to the NTC Board in 
supporting the new Continuing Education center. 

o Rob shared photos of the construction of the new Continuing Education center.  The 
photos are included in the official meeting minutes. 

o Brad has been working with local hotels to partner for conferences.  Thank you Brad 
and Darren for your leadership. 

 Draft CEO Goals 
o The Board reviewed the CEO goals, and will approve them in September. 

 Board Development Topics for 2018-2019 – Vicki Jeppesen 
o Board Development topics will be scheduled for every other month: 

 Equity/diversity efforts 

 Student Success Initiative  - K12 initiatives 

 Virtual College updates and plans 

 Product (CE & BI) and program (academic) development—identifying new 
programs, review of current programs to ensure continued effectiveness/need 

 Special population outreach—special needs, incarcerated, diversity, rural 
 

 Comments from Informational Update 
o We are very proud of the NTC Grants Team.  Thank you to Linda Willis, Sheila Cover, 

and Vicki Jeppesen.  NTC took the lead on the USDA Grant and this grant was awarded.  
This is a grant that will help the Agriculture Consortium. 

o Lori had an excellent meeting with Jim McIntyre and his team from Greenheck.  Jared 
Eggebrecht, Brad Gast, and Darren Ackley did a wonderful job.  Greenheck wants to 
bring people from Tulsa Tech to discuss collaboration.  Thank you to Brenda 
Zimmerman-Thorpe for your excellent work and relationship with Greenheck.   

o Update on Board Retreat – We were unable to find a date for a Board Retreat.  We are 
implementing new changes on program completion and part-time students.  In lieu of 
the Board Retreat, the Board is invited to attend a breakfast with Achieving the Dream 
Coach, Jan Lyddon and NTC staff on September 27th at 7:30am to hear what NTC is 
working on.  PaHnia will send out invites.  A Board Retreat will be set for a future date. 

5/37



o NTC’s new, revised website goes live August 7th @ 4pm.  Thank you Eric Semling and 
Katie Felch for your leadership.  Special thank you to Jeannie Worden. 

o NTC welcomes new employees, Iddi Adam, Associate Dean for School of General 
Studies and Emily Stuckenbruck, Director of Academic Excellence.  NTC is very proud to 
have Iddi and Emily here. 

 
B. Chairperson’s Report 

 Chairperson Tom Felch commented that Lori has done an excellent job growing her leaders.  
During the IT incident, the board saw a seamless job of how this incident was handled.  Great 
job Lori. 

 WTC District Boards Association Summer Meeting Update – Paul Proulx 
o WTC DBA will be hiring an executive assistant for their office.  Fox Valley Technical 

College will be doing the recruiting. 
o New misconduct policy is approved and will be sent out. 
o There were discussions regarding Insurance Trust Policy to include hail damage to for 

Directors. 
o There were discussions regarding Worker’s Comp not covering out-of-state 

employees. 
o Keep Paul Proulx on the insurance committee.  Roxanne Lutgen and Cher Vink will 

attend meetings regarding insurance. 

 Establish WTCS District Boards Association 2018-2019 Committee Assignments 
o Keep it the same as previous year. 

 Annual Review of Policy 2.7 Conflict of Interest Declaration – Handout 
 

C. Information 

 Advisory Meeting Minutes 

 Upcoming Meetings/Events 

 Good News 
 
VIII.CLOSED SESSION  2:36pm 

A. It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by Dale Smith with unanimous approval to adjourn 
Board into Closed Session Pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes Section 19.85 (1) (c), (f), and (g) for the 
purpose:     

 Approval of the May 1, 2018 and June 12, 2018 Closed Session Minutes 

 Update regarding pending litigation 

 Consideration of personnel matters 
 

Roll call:  Felch, Gilmore, Lo, Risley-Gray, Proulx, Smith, Volpe 
 

IX. OPEN SESSION (Immediately following the above Closed Session) 
A. It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by Dale Smith with unanimous approval to reconvene 

into Open Session to take any action deemed necessary as a result of the closed session. 
 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Roll call:  Felch, Gilmore, Lo, Risley-Gray, Proulx, Smith, Volpe 

6/37



 
VII. MEETING ADJOURN 
 By consensus the meeting adjourned at 2:59 p.m. 
 Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Maria Volpe, Secretary/Treasurer 
Northcentral Technical College District Board of Trustees 
 
Note:   Meetings of the Northcentral Technical College District Board are held in compliance with 
Wisconsin's "Open Meetings Law". 

7/37



DRAFT

2018-19 NTC Board of Trustees Dashboard DRAFT

NTC Strategic Direction: Growth & Innovation

NTC Strategic Direction: Strategic Partnerships and Outcomes Based Funding Criterion #6 (Dual Credit Enrollments), Criterion #7 (Workforce Training), 

and Criterion #10 (Credit for Prior Learning)

7,765

9,355
11,126

11,677
13,300

16,395

0

2,500

5,000

7,500

10,000

12,500

15,000

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 Year to Date

High School Dual Enrollment Credits Awarded 
(OBF #6)

WTCS Average NTC

29 29 3960 71 76
164 186 222

676

838
913

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 Year to Date

Virtual College

# States # Programs Offered # Different Course Offerings # Students

8,810

7,496 7,761

9,654 9,037 9,094

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 Year to Date

Continuing Education Students

WTCS Average NTC # Served

207

424
362

626

824
904

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 Year to Date

Businesses Served

# New Businesses Served # Total Businesses Served

1,153
1,191

1,132

1,345
1,320

1,286

1,000

1,250

1,500

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 Year to Date

High Demand Diplomas and Degrees 
Awarded (OBF #2)

WTCS Average NTC

23% 23% 23%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

2015-16 2016-17 2017-19 Year to Date

High School Graduate Direct Transition to NTC

Additional Private HS and Out-of-District Grads Enrolling at NTC

% of District High School Graduates Enrolling at NTC

30%

301

449 463

371

522

648

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 Year to Date

Credit for Prior Learning - # Credits Awarded 
(OBF #10)

WTCS Average NTC

30%

37%
56%

8%

13%

12%

9%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

2015-16 Cohort Part-
time Students

2015-16 Cohort Full-
time Students

2016-17 Cohort Part-
time Students

2016-17 Cohort Full-
time Students

Student Outcomes at 3 Years - All Program 
Students

Graduated Program Earned a Different Credential Still Enrolled

57% success rate

78% success rate

8/37



DRAFT

High School Dual Enrollment Credits Awarded: Number of credits earned through Advanced Standing, Youth Apprenticeship, Youth Options, Course 

Options, Dual Credit, and Contracts with High Schools. This is the WTCS definition and is used for Outcomes-Based Funding calculations.

High School Graduate Direct Transition to NTC: Percentage of previous year's in-district public high school graduates who transitioned to post-secondary coursework 

at NTC within one year of graduation. Additional direct high school enrollments from in-district private high schools and out-of-district schools are added.

High Demand Diplomas and Degrees Awarded: Number of WTCS-recognized degrees and diplomas awarded in Top 50 "High Demand Fields", according

to a list generated by WTCS using DWD data. This is the WTCS definition and is used for Outcomes-Based Funding calculations.

Businesses Served: Total unduplicated number of businesses served through Business & Industry, Public Safety, and Continuing Education areas.

Total unduplicated number of new businesses served through Business & Industry, Public Safety, and Continuing Education areas.

Credit for Prior Learning - # Credits Awarded: Number of credits awarded through experiential learning or Credit for Prior Learning assessments within

occupational instructional areas. This is the WTCS definition and is used for Outcomes-Based Funding calculations.

Student Outcomes at 3 Years - All Program Students: The percent of students who started in any WTCS-approved program (Technical Diploma, Associate Degree, or 

Apprenticeship) and achieved each outcome: Graduated the same program, Earned a different credential, or were still enrolled in Year 4. Part-time is defined by WTCS as

students who were enrolled in less than 24 credits during the academic year that they started the program.

August

September

October

Community College Survey of Student Engagement (CCSSE)

College Advancement/NTC Foundation

December

January

February

March

April

May Affirmative Action

June

Employee Satisfaction Survey

Note for ELT: BOLD are modifications from the 2017-18 Report schedule.

Graduate Outcomes

Fund Balance Reserve & Bond Rating

2018-19 NTC Board of Trustees Dashboard Definitions

Operating Budget Framework 

Capital Initiatives

Economic Status 

Marketing Update

Virtual College: Number of states served by Virtual College courses, Number of academic programs offered fully through Virtual College, Number of different Virtual 

College course offerings (both Continuing Education and Program Courses), and Total number of students served (both in Continuing Education and Programs).

Continuing Education: Total number served through Continuing Education course offerings.

2018-19 Annual Report Schedule

K-16 

Cost per FTE

Learning Update 

Student Engagement

Business & Industry 

Three Year Information Technology Plan

Annual Financial Status

9/37



CEO Goals 2018-2019 
 

1. Develop a strategic enrollment plan based on economic shifts, low 
unemployment and declining high school enrollment in the NTC district. 
 

2. Implement phase 2 of program completion to include integrating and 
addressing the needs of part-time students. 
 

3. Implement an Information Technology infrastructure plan.  
 
4. Continue to build key strategic partnerships throughout NTC' s District:  

a. Individual meetings with District Legislators;  
b. Host K-12 Administrator meetings;  
c. Continue my leadership role with the Entrepreneurial and Education Center 

(EEC) Board and Business and Industry partners.  
d. Provide leadership to the Steering Committee for Economic Development 

for the greater Wausau-Marathon County region with other area CEOs and 
Chamber of Commerces. 

 
5. Serve in leadership roles with the WTCS Presidents Association:  

a. Incarcerated Individuals Task Force committee member;  
b. Solutions for Part-time Adults Task Force committee member; 
c. Student Services Administrators - President Liaison 

 

10/37



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
 
 
MEETING DATE: September 18, 2018 
 
TOPIC:   Receipts & Expenditures 
  
POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of her duties, 
shall not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either im-
prudent or in violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in failure to 
be accredited. 
 
INTERPRETATION: To avoid violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics NTC will fol-
low Wisconsin statute 38.12 District Board Duties (2) “…All expenditures exceeding $2500 shall be ap-
proved by the district board.”  Also, in compliance with Wisconsin statute 38.12(4) District board duties, 
“The publication proceedings shall include a statement of receipts and expenditures in the aggregate.” 
 
DATA/RESULTS: The following Status of Funds listing receipts and expenditures including operating trans-
fers in the aggregate is included for informational purposes as of July 31, 2018 (preliminary). 
 
YTD Fund 1 – 7 Revenues: $7,362,337 
YTD Fund 1 – 7 Expenses:  $5,540,294 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:       PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                (Motion is included with consent agenda.) 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as 
of this date. 
 
Signed_______________________________________ Dated    _9/11/18_____ 

11/37



NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 
 

MEETING DATE:      September 18, 2018 
 

TOPIC:  Personnel Changes 
 

POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of her duties, shall 
not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either imprudent or in 
violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in failure to be accredited. 
 

INTERPRETATION: NTC will follow Wisconsin Statute 118.22 (2) “…No teacher may be employed… except by a 
majority vote of the full membership of the board.  Nothing in this section prevents the modification or termi-
nation of a contract by mutual agreement of the teacher and the board.” 
 

DATA/RESULTS: A request is made to approve the following personnel changes: 
 

New Hires: 
1. Barbara Juliano – Outreach College Prep Center Instructional Assistant 
2. Jonathon Menard – Electromechanical and Electrical Instrumentation Faculty 
3. James Buck - Electromechanical and Electrical Instrumentation Faculty 
4. Mark Kelly – Machine Tool Faculty 
5. Kellie Keene – College Prep Center Faculty 
6. Mary Sather – Alt High Faculty 
7. Amy Pippenger – Math Faculty 
8. Roy Hardy – Agricultural Equipment Tech Faculty 
9. Hmong Yang – IT Help Desk Technician 
10.  Carol Kitowski – Custodian 
11.  Jason Engel – IT Help Desk Technician 
12.  Gary Chang – IT Help Desk Technician 
13.  Carla Marten – Custodian 
14.  Brittney Doll – Human Resources Specialist 
15.  Kelly Durr – Math Academic Coach 

 
Resignations: 

1. Mary Santiago-Rey – Dental Clinic Assistant 
2. Thomas Eldridge – Welding Instructional Assistant 
3. Cindy Malcom – Business and Industry Assistant 
4. Lisa Williams – Regional Customer Service Representative 

 
Retirement: 

1.  Jamie Allar – Benefits and Safety Coordinator 
 

AGENDA CATEGORY:     PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                                    (Motion is included with consent agenda.) 
 

CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as of 
this date. 
 
 

Signed_______________________________________ Dated 9/11/18 ___                                          ____ 

12/37



 Board of Trustees Meetings/Upcoming Events - 2018-2019  Updated:  7/30/18  

 
Date 

 
Event 

D
o
u

g
la

s
 

F
a

ra
g

h
e

r 

T
o

m
 

F
e

lc
h
 

K
ri

s
ti
n

e
 

G
ilm

o
re

 

L
e

e
 

L
o
 

C
h
a

rl
ie

 

P
a

u
ls

o
n
 

P
a

u
l 

P
ro

u
lx

 

R
u
th

 

R
is

le
y
-

G
ra

y
 

D
a
le

 

S
m

it
h
 

M
a

ri
a
 

V
o

lp
e
 

2018           

July 9 Annual Organizational Meeting (Wausau) X X E X X X X X X 

July 12-14 WTC District Board Assn. Summer Meeting (Green Bay)      X    

Aug 7 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) X X X X E X X X X 

Sept 12 A Day for NTC Students (Medford)          

Sept 18 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau Campus)          

Sept 26 A Day for NTC Students (Antigo)          

Oct 11-13 WTC District Board Assn. Fall Meeting (Appleton)          

Oct 23 NTC Board & NTC Foundation Joint Lunch (Wausau) 
Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 

         

Oct 24-27 ACCT Leadership Congress (New York, New York)          

Nov 15 NTC Foundation Regular Meeting (4:00 – 5:30)          

Nov 29 Scholars & Donors Reception (3:30 – 5:30)          

Dec 4 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Dec 15 Mid-Winter Commencement (Grand Theatre)          

2019           

Jan 15 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Jan 16-18 WTC District Board Assn. Winter Meeting (Madison)          

Feb 12 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Feb 10-13 ACCT National Legislative Summit (Washington, D.C.)          

Mar 12 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Mar 13 NTC Foundation Regular Meeting (4:00 – 5:30)          

Apr 2 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Apr 11-13 WTC District Board Assn. Spring Meeting (Fond du Lac)          

TBD Scholars & Donors Reception (3:30 – 5:30)          

May 7 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

May 9 A Day for NTC Students (Wausau)          

May 18 Commencement (Wausau West Fieldhouse (9:00 – 12:00)          

June 11 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

June 12 NTC Foundation Regular Meeting (4:00 – 5:30)          

July 8 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          
 

13/37



Daily Briefing Print· Education Advisory Board https://www.eab.com/daily-briefing/dailybriefingprint?i={EA410B4F-6...

1 of 4 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

The EAB Daily Briefing 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

August 9, 2018 
 

 

 

Emily Arnim, Staff Writer 
 

As part of our series on women in college leadership, I decided to profile the 
women leading the top 25 community colleges in United States (as ranked by 
Niche's 2018 Best Community Colleges list) as well as the women leading 
Aspen Institute's ten 2019 finalists for the Aspen Prize for Community College 
Excellence. Among these 35 high-performing community colleges, eight are led 

by women (or about 23%). 

 
This figure is similar to the representation of women leaders across U.S. bachelor's- and master's- 
level institutions (also 23%), but slightly lower than the representation of women leaders at U.S. 
community colleges. A 2015 study by the American Council on Education (ACE) found that about 
33% of community colleges employ female presidents (Aspen prize press release, accessed 7/20; 
Niche list, accessed 7/26). 

 
Here is a snapshot of the eight women leading high-performing community colleges, including where 
and what they studied, as well as their priorities and accomplishments as community college leaders: 

Karla Leach, Western Wyoming Community College 
 

 

 
Alma mater: Texas Tech University 

Major: Secondary Education 

 
During Leach's tenure, Western Wyoming Community College has seen graduation rates rise above 
the national average. 

 
Leach has also strengthened industry partnerships to help students enter the workforce after 
graduation. In 2014, she joined the ACT Work Ready Communities advisory board. 

 
"As President of Western Wyoming Community College, I have seen firsthand how our strong 
partnerships with regional industry have better positioned us to provide relevant and high-quality 
workforce training and education, resulting in better outcomes for students and employers," she says 
(Jantz, Rocket-Miner, 10/24/17; News Desk, Sweetwater Now, 3/13/14; Zoominfo site, accessed 

14/37



Daily Briefing Print· Education Advisory Board https://www.eab.com/daily-briefing/dailybriefingprint?i={EA410B4F-6...

2 of 4 

 

 

 
 

7/27). 
 

 

Laura Urban, Alexandria Technical & Community College 
 

 

 
Alma Mater: Northland College 

Major: Business Administration 

 
Laura Urban was appointed president of Alexandria Technical & Community College in 2014. During 
her tenure, ATCC achieved the highest graduation rate among two-year colleges in the state, in 
addition to a 96% job-placement rate across core industries such as manufacturing and healthcare. 

 
In 2016, ATCC was nominated for the Aspen Prize for Community College Excellence. "Our 
graduates out of a number of programs have multiple job offerings five to six months before they 
graduate," says Urban. "Employers just keep knocking on our door saying, 'more, give me more'" 
(Anderson, Minnesota State press release, 3/19/14; Olson, AACC 21st-Century Center, 3/3/16). 

 
Also see: 5 steps to improve your pipeline of women leaders, according to 57 female CEOs 

 

 

Susan May, Fox Valley Technical College 
 

 

 
Alma Mater: University of Wisconsin-Stout 

Major: Education 

 
May has served as president of Fox Valley Technical College (FVTC) since 2008, after beginning her 
tenure with the college as an adult continuing education specialist in 1983. Under May, graduate 
employment rates have steadily risen, and in 2017, 95% of graduates were employed after six 
months—the highest figure FVTC has seen in 17 years. Last year, May was awarded the Shirley B. 
Gordon Award of Distinction for presidents and chancellors by Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society (Fox 
Valley site, accessed 7/27; Post Crescent news, 6/18). 

 

Youlanda Jones, Tennessee College of Applied Technology-Newbern 
 

 

 
Alma Mater: University of Memphis 

Major: Business Administration 

 
Youlanda Jones, president of the Tennessee College of Applied Technology (TCAT)- 
Ripley/Covington, is currently also serving as interim president of TCAT-Newbern. Across TCAT 
campuses, Jones says her primary goal is to ensure students are workforce-ready by instilling in 
them the value of ethical behavior and by preparing them for a smooth transition after graduation 
(TCAT press release, 5/26/15; TCAT site, accessed 7/27). 

 

 

 

 

 

 15/37



Daily Briefing Print· Education Advisory Board https://www.eab.com/daily-briefing/dailybriefingprint?i={EA410B4F-6...

3 of 4 

 

 

 

 

Lori Weyers, Northcentral Technical College 
 

 

 
Alma Mater: University of Wisconsin-Madison 

Major: Psychology and Behavioral Disabilities 

 

Weyers has served as president of Northcentral Technical College since 2006, after serving in the 
Wisconsin Technical College System for more than 28 years. As president, Weyers has focused on 
creating an equitable learning environment and expanding educational access for all students. She 
received an ATHENA Leadership Award in 2011 (NTC site, accessed 7/27). 

 
More than half of presidents in the Cal State System are women. Here's why. 

 

 

Louise Pagotto, Kapi‘olani Community College 
 

 

 
Alma Mater: Marianopolis College, l’Université de Montréal 

Major: English 

 
Pagotto began serving as chancellor of Kapiʻolani Community College in June 2018, after working for 
the college in different roles for nearly 30 years. As chancellor, Pagotto hopes to update campus 
infrastructure, and engage students to improve student retention. 

 
"I believe in my role as a leader is to make a way possible for faculty and staff, to remove obstacles to 
achieving the goals of this campus," says Pagotto (Ladao, Kapi'o News, 4/30; University of Hawai'i 
site, accessed 7/27). 

Denise Yochum, Pierce College Fort Steilacoom 
 

 

 
Alma Mater: California Polytechnic State University-San Luis de Obispo 

Major: Speech Communication and Rhetoric 

 
Yochum has served as president of Pierce College Fort Steilacoom since 2006. Under Yochum, the 
college has been recognized four times by the Aspen Institute College Excellence Program in part for 
its focus on minority and low-income student access. 

 
"Pierce College faculty and staff make an ongoing commitment to students and to delivering 
programs and services to help them succeed at the highest levels," said Yochum in response to the 
college's 2011 recognition by the Aspen Institute (Haines, Lakewood Patch, 5/4/11; LinkedIn site, 
accessed 7/20; Pierce College, Suburban Times, 10/14/17). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
16/37

thaop
Highlight



Daily Briefing Print· Education Advisory Board https://www.eab.com/daily-briefing/dailybriefingprint?i={EA410B4F-6...

4 of 4 

 

 

 

Brenda Hellyer, San Jacinto College 
 

 

 
Alma Mater: Fort Hays State University 

Major: Accounting 

 
Hellyer started with San Jac in 1996 as the first director for the San Jacinto College Foundation, and 
became chancellor in 2009. In her roughly 20 years with the college, she has not only revamped its 
mission, vision, and strategic plan, but has also introduced the state's first associate degree maritime 
transportation program and established a variety of community partnerships. 

 
Going forward, she plans to continue to expand programs in STEM and improve graduate outcomes: 

17/37



Daily Briefing Print· Education Advisory Board https://www.eab.com/daily-briefing/dailybriefingprint?i={EA410B4F-6...

5 of 4 

 

 

 
 

"This is a remarkable time to be at San Jacinto College. We’re producing more career opportunities 
for our graduates than ever before, through partnerships with global leaders in government, business 
and healthcare," writes Hellyer (San Jacinto College site, accessed 7/20). 

 
Your college's next leader should be a woman, study says 

 
 

18/37



19/37



20/37



21/37



22/37



23/37



24/37



25/37



26/37



27/37



28/37



29/37



30/37



31/37



32/37



33/37



34/37



35/37



36/37



37/37


	NTC Board Draft Agenda - Sept 18
	Approval of minutes from August 7, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting 

	Propose Draft 2018-2019 Board Dashboard  

	Approval of 2018-2019 CEO Goals 

	Receipts &amp; Expenditures 

	Personnel Changes 

	Upcoming Meetings_Events  

	Good News 

	Good News Media - Sept 2018

